

ANIL PAK

Junior Software Developer

anilpak.com | 0431 812 250 | linkedin.com/in/anil-pak
github.com/anLpk | anilpak35@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Junior Software Developer specializing in JavaScript, C#, Web Accessibility, and Responsive Design. Experienced in API development, event-based systems, and modern UI development. Passionate about continuous improvement. My strengths include analytical thinking and research-based learning to drive results.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Junior Software Developer (Melbourne)

Tribal EDGE | June 2021 - Present

- Hands-on experience in developing REST API, using .NET Core technologies with C#, SQL Server/Microsoft, Postman
- Improved existing components to be more reusable, accessible, and responsive.
- Advocated for test-driven development.
- Demonstrate highly effective communication, interpersonal, and teamwork skills.
- Experience with Micro-services. Experience working with DevOps.
- Act within a cross-functional, scrum-based team focused on agile and continuous software delivery.

NBN Technician (Melbourne)

Digital IQ | Jan 2017 - May 2021

- Working collaboratively in a technician team, I resolved infrastructure problems across Victoria.
- I supported interstate teams to increase service delivery in tight deadlines and high-pressure situations. Regularly meeting targets before the deadline.

Chemical Engineer (Istanbul | Turkey)

The Birgi Mefar Group | Sep 2015 - Sep 2016

- Planned and performed computer system validation and discovered defects before a system build went live. Provided companies with continuous improvement solutions that maximized system efficiency.
- Managed evaluation of audit findings and provided solutions to the production team.
- Collaborated with colleagues across Europe to maintain quality standards in accordance with FDA regulations.

SKILLS

- C#, Ruby, Typescript, Javascript
 - HTML, CSS, SASS, Angular, Bootstrap, Webpack
 - Microsoft SQL, PostgreSQL
 - Azure
 - Object-Oriented Programming
 - MVC Design Pattern
 - APIs, JSON, XML, XSLT
 - GIT, GitHub, Technical Workflow
-

EDUCATION

Le Wagon (Melbourne 2020 - 2021)

Full Stack Web Development Bootcamp

- A 24-week intensive coding bootcamp learning Ruby on Rails, JavaScript ES6, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, SQL, Git, GitHub, Heroku.

Anadolu University (Eskisehir - Turkey | 2009 - 2015)

Bachelor of Engineering in Chemical Engineering

Personal Skills and Hobbies

- Problem-solving and analytical thinking
 - Working remote and pair programming
 - Solutions-driven with a collaborative mindset
 - Playing basketball (Social Club)
-

References Available Upon Request
